
Post-High School Transitions Request for Partnership:  
(Enroll), Enlist, Employ, Explore 

 

More information: castlefoundation.org/e4pst 

APPLICATION QUESTIONS 

The RFP Application will open on October 1, 2024 and will include the following questions:  

1) Who is the project team and lead? 

2) Please name the goal(s) of the project and the specific challenge you would like to 
address. Be sure to identify the size of their non-college-bound population and 
estimate the target number that will benefit from this effort.  

3) Please define the planned activities. 

4) How will grant funds be used?  

5) How does this work help students articulate their Personal Transition Plan?  

6) How will efforts be sustained beyond the life of the grant? 

7) Create up to five outcomes that illustrate what success looks like? 

 

Documents you will need to upload: 

• Project budget 
• Letter of support from CAS or designee 

 

 

 


